CQN\W\UY\\\ —PY‘@B‘QV\\JWKLKW\ OOMYV)

CARVER CPC
Meetmg Minutes
’g m I T L Ll B R T N R e e e e T LR ,uﬂtéﬁmﬁei’ i?
Called to Order: ?‘*{}E gxm
o ' Zoom Mezting’
{Fresent if noted*} D
“*Bob Bentley,’ Chmr *Dan Badgar “*Fian Mello *Gail Naven
*Mary Rossg *Cornelius Shea  Ellen Sordillo *Kevin Tracey
Margaret Wood *Darlene Whittemore, Secretary.

Chair Bmﬁiey staged ﬂmt he had no requests meﬁm public to join the Zoom Meeting ss
noted in the Agenda,

M. Shes made & corres i on from Steering to Study Committée in line 5 in the minutes of
November 19,2020 and motioned to: a;}pmwe* Ms, Ross seconded. Ms. Mello was not
present for the vote,

VOTE: 3 to | (absent at time of voté) o 3 (abstentions)’

1. Review of on-going projects;
4. Elementary School Figlds project - Ms. Ross stated the project a5 mmplcta
b, Update on the ha?tﬁetdsfplsygmund project. Ms, Ross stated that Dave
Siedentopf'repartad the fields as done:and accepted the pinygmund She:
stated that $11,000 is needed to complete the safély fencer decisions were
‘mde and the Re:‘:reatmn li}a;mtmmt feeis mspansih!e far tkzza fg;mm Cimrr
,Be aﬁey s

ﬂem

4,  Uniow Smseiy ‘historical preservation. - Chair Beuﬂay stated the request
a8 $60,000 and that he has not spoken to Tawn Council to. get their opinion
in regards to the pmjém mesting or not maﬁimg Chapter 99; separation of
church and state. Mr, Moore sated that he réccived an additional lesser of
support to idd to the 8 ar 9 offiers. He indicated that some reference the

bmkﬁngas a church because that is how they recognize it and others.
recognize it with histaric sigmﬁcanee.. He aiso stared that Henry Griffith

‘wrote ahout the significance of the church as being non denomination.
Chair Bentley stated that the non church va state situations have to be clear
.md tixat he would speak to the Town Administrator and Town Councit
‘regarding this request:




Mz Mello ;mmd the xm:ﬁ:tmgat 733 .

b.

;abtﬁmﬂ hg eyt

’ em&em;h but that he would need o contract a perking lot through
iﬁ;al: the Tewn of Carver doesn’t entirely fund 2 non tows owned property;

“nad Mr, mkmmwd&atﬂwymméermidemm for a state grant
“but has not received a re:

tﬁia m t&&twe xia not have? Mr, Decker suggested the €

ConComm/Buzzards 3 Bay -open space/recreation - Chair Bentley stated
the prmﬁﬂ at mﬁ D00 total with-a CPC request for $190.000 wi
$30.,000 funded by the Buzzards Bay Coalition. Mr. Allen Decksr
apologized that Ms, Monroe was not able to attend the meeting huﬁh&t he
would reprosent this land comservation open space projest as & partiership
with the Town of Carver. He deseribed the Buzzands Bay Cnﬂm:m as
snfﬁmﬂy staffed with thea&mty to maintain properties. He further
that they have devetoped o voluntedr group who mgulmiy visits

pmpemcs and mpwts m;_y reeed for trail repairs, dmrs;mxg grdefaémgaf

indseape, The coalitdion addressés any issnes and does not eondone -
ejg& sours; the land must be accessible by the pahl:c He stated that the:
malimm would like. to connect mrails and enhanice accessibility to Samp-
son's Pond for the proposed property, Ms. Mellg asked ghout whes the:

coatition was formed ind Mr. Deckerstated that thie Buzzards Bay

Coalition wiis formed in the Jate 1980°s to focus on environmental issues
in Buzzards Bay pwvcdx‘: education for children and for adult m:reanm
He further stated 4 science component where they focus on fmpre ing
water quatity in the Buzzards Bay Watershed to profect wzki&fe»anﬁ

fishing. They are also land stewards with apprasimately 1500 acres of
land entity and stated 10,000 members where he is one of five working on
the watershed protection; bie slso waorks with restoration and reaches out (o

funding grant source opporrunities through private, fedecal, stase and
locat suppost hence the mquest to the Carver CPC. Ms. Ross nguired:
about completion of a propoied project if funding sources are not avail-

| that the mahﬁm has been very successful with
multiple small awards snd he has ideas to eahance and seek out grants and
work with Boy Scouts. He stated that the coalition has: the resources to

meting. Ms. Mello inquired if they explored other funding options so

fse %utthattheCPCmqmstwaimge
wmpmemefmmrmﬁgy He further stafed that the Town ﬁfc‘mer
would mmmm@cu%af:hemmmmmt ction.
will continue e allow the public use, Ms. Mello stated that th:mwzz hay
several open space aveas with trails and asked him what h&muléimng!@
“omimittee visit
18v.0rg for more information shout By adventures

; wima imt i?tf Iz!aces; t‘ gﬁ, Ms. MeBo inguired ahout what would happen if

the organization disbande mmmammmmm&mwak
wxﬁwﬁh&ﬂtymtﬁﬂqmmkulmmykavcwmmm- ther

‘towns. Ms. Ress iﬁqmmd about pond frontage and Mr: Decker responded
'thﬂt the pmgqsed property

mmnss&:mafrmm?mﬁmﬂim




Ms, Mello made a motion to work with the coalition on a date to perform a
site walk on the proposed properties, Mr. Shes econded,

VOTET7 w00

Ms, Nauen inguired about how the acqulswﬁu would work and

Mr. Decker’s response was to first scquire the property, attract funding to
vreate a parking area and construct board walkers. Mr, Badger inquired
about & Memorandum of Understanding and timeline and Mr. Decker
stated that if the coalition is successful that the -préiperty would be acquired
in June of 2021 with an event open to the public in the summer snd fall.
He smted ia general about 1 te 15 years for completion. Ms. Mella
inquired about a plan from the coalition and when the decision is expected
on the state grant. Mr. Decker agreed to reach out to the coalition
regarding the plan and stated that he has no d:zfs on the expected decision
from the state grant, Ms. Mello asked to provide exampies of past projeets
along with their imeline of development and what was accomplished and
supported by the commiftze. Mr, Shea requested to see the restriction and
basic maintenance schedule assurance if any and if the town of Carverhas
input. Mr. Decker stated that the deed restriction would be placed in
perpetuity and the new ownership would be the same, Discussion ensued
regarding the fact that Carver doeg not have the option to purchase, the
owners appearance to desire the coalition by selling below market value,
and that 28 acres aré presently not sccessible 1 the public, Mr. Moore
concluded by stating that the town doesn’t have the fm&ag to build trails
and do what the BBCE&:&EIQWI‘I& the properties.

4. Digcussion of other potential projects,

&,

Cole Property recreation? Mr. Badger stated that the proposal is not

completed but he presented the project oiline in the zoom meeting. He

stated that e will submit this project as & member of the Conservation.
The proposal for skilled construction was presented by Fiske Construction
where he will support volusteer labor, The suspension bridge was.
described as 50 feet long in order to avoid: ‘seasona) Hooding. My, Badger

stated a request for $22, 500 and described the cost as $15000 in

materiats, $5200 for transportation and logistics, $1300 for Fisks
Canstriction Company and $1000 for permit cost, Mr, Badger stited that
be is not requesting the a;}pmmmm $200 for RDA cost. Mr. Badger
invited the Commiltes to join on s site walk on 12/18/20 81 10:30 - 11 am.
Ms. Mello fnquired sbout the fife span-of the bridge and M. Bmiger

responded that he talked to Maine Fisheries who had 5 similar project in 8

less protected area and estimates gbout 25 years. Chair Bentley inquired
about ideas to keep out all terrain vehicles and Mr, ‘Badger stated that &

pylon or buwler i3 proposed to be installed on both emis Ms. Ross

tnguired about timeline and what portion of the faﬂﬁmg this would fall
mtder ‘Chair Bentley stated open space and recreation and Mz, Badger
imated if approved permitting would be done in May, noquire materials

' #ﬁd begin construction in the summer, mblmg in Se’pmmbev #nd &
dedication in October.



Tﬁm"bgigg_nd further bugingss,mgmgggaﬁ :

.""7\ e

b Otlier recreation? none

- Other i zsstms which may-arise. Mr, Saéges' stated that he plans 10 mest with Mr,

EaFond & discuss the affordable lmnzmg option. fas vmmns‘ Sw would be:seek-
ing other funding options &s the CPC dey

set ngxt miesting date and adjourn. The next mwm_g is schcduiﬁé to be'a public

g and is set for Jantary 28, 2021 317 pm.
Mr Sh& motioned to adjourn; Ms. Ross seconded. Unanimous:
VOTE: 7-0,

ar9:06 p.m,

L

i # o
i {4 - "Af_n F f‘g“

e Whﬁtamm Secretary



